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Questions and answers for ACs preventive maintenance

Solicitation: 19J01019Q0016

s it ducted split unites or wall mounted split units? If you have both types, please clarify
the quantity of each model.
Answer: Split units wall mounted and central units. NO ducted units

Is it inverter or not?
Answer: 95% not inverter

Date and time for site visit.
Answer: No site visit will be schedule.

Asset list withal details { Brand, model, conditions, year of installation)
Answer: Mixed brands such as Home Master, GE, Frigidaire, Sharp the oldest is 5 years
old, the quantity is 1500 A/C unit distributed to 320 residences

Asset location (exact location for all asset)
Answer: 12 KM away from Embassy compound.

Possibility of change PPM frequency to match the minimum manufacturer frequency
Answer: We will stay with once a year as annual PN frequency

In page # 3 point 1-B in “RFQ“(During this contract period, the Government shall place
orders totaling a minimum of 100 units. This reflects the contract minimum for this
period of performance. The amount of all orders shall not exceed 3500 units. This
reflects the contract maximum for this period of performance.) Please clarify this point,
is the quantity for this contract 100 unit or 1700 unit per year?

Answer: The 100 units is the minimum quantity we will ask the contractor for however
we can’t exceed the number of 1700 for the first option year\

What is the major brand of split units you are using?
Answer: Brans mentioned in question 4

When was the installation date?
Answer: they are deferent dates can’t tell when last year will did more than 100 A/C
replacing due to damaged compressor or other major defects.



